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Responding to Sourcing Events E



Terms

Acronym Description
Request for Information:

RF RFI responses explore how a vendor might solve a problem or fill a need
RFQ Request for Quotation:

RFQ responses provide the cost of meeting a specific need

Request for Proposal:
RFP RFP responses evaluate the merits of each vendor compared to others

RFx RFx is a catch all term that refers to requests for quotations and proposals.



View event

RFx Template review 23/07 invitation - Sourcing Event #48

Powered by #,2Coupa
THE FOSCHINI GROUP LIMITED has invited you to the sourcing event: RFx Template review 23/07.

IEE | you intend to participate, review the event timeline and accept the terms and conditions of the event, if applicable.
oevecoren | Click the "My Responses" tab to provide your response, which may include Attachments, Forms and ltems and Lots.

Response due date: Monday, 31 August 2020 05:00 PM CEST

Want to participate later? Need more info?
Click I intend to participate button to let the buyer know. Click View Event and you will be taken to the event page.

| intend to Participate m

All questions should be asked using the event message board (bottom left of the event). Having technical issues? Contact
sourcing.support@coupa.com

1 View event

From your sourcing event email invitation;

Click on the ‘View Event’ button to view
the event information details.

Note: Clicking on this button will open
the event in a web browser.



Event information d

)i TEST CLIVE SPEEL~ | A

View event information

_ Details of the event are listed below;
Spot Bid from Req #184 - Event #80 Aciive

. Event timer: When the event will come to an
Event Ends B 8 : D e n d .
days
. Intention to respond: Confirmation of your
THE FOSCHINI GROUP LIMITED has invited you to the sourcing event: Spot Bid from Req #184. I nte nt to take part I n th e eve nt "
The Foschini Group Limited o a subsidiary (TFG) has invited you to participate in a sourcing event. ° Event info rmat i o n and b i dd i n g ru Ies :
If you intend lu partici;?ate, review the event timeline and accept the terms and conditions of the event, if applicable. Click the "My Responses” tab to provide your | nfo rm atio n O n th e eve nt aS Wel | as ru Ies fo r-
| coneros (TR bidding and quoting.
. Event Information & Bidding Rules O Buyer Attachments G e . Terms and conditions: TEG’s terms and
Eved vt e Eve € T T e O klr i 12 o conditions for participating in a sourcing
A Responses are sealed until event closes ::I:::eu:z::ia:s‘z::Z:::ﬁ:;::::i;e eve nt
Buyer may choose to award individual line items the Attachment section. )
L - ! Non-Disclosure_Agreement_01_04_202
Tr SUPPLIER TRAINING GUIDE:

For help with responding to a sourcing

ol iy Buyer Attachments

TFG;Sourcing _training_guide_for_suppli AttaC h m e nts for yo u r read _th ro u g h fro m th e b uye r-

i Timeline (a) For suppliers participating in an RFx: If your
et NDA is older than 12 months, please download the
B3 os:s0cer 30 | 17:00 ¢

74 8h:omin NDA by clicking on the hyperlink, complete it and
upload it as part of your response in the
‘Attachments’ section.

Messages [0 B8




Intend 1o respond is saved.

I intend to participate in this event

Fuent owner will be notifisd of your intent to participate

Accept Terms and Conditions

Terms and Conditions

Event Ends D B Y
days

nn
oy

hrs

Do you accept these Terms and Conditions?

1. Agrae la keep this sourcing evenl, all TFG information and requirerments, my | our ) Yes

particlpation and the cutcome confidential, and to not discless It to or discuss It with any ' No

ard party without TFG's prior written consent,

2. Agree to only provide information that is accurate and complete in all respects.

3. Agree to clsclose all relevant information regarding the goods or senvices thata

custamer like TFG cannot reasonably leam for themsalves,

4, Consent to TFG processing my { our persanal information (as contemplated and

defined in the Proteclion of Personal Infermation Acl, 2013} for managermenl and resard

purpose
5. ArE Y

6. Da ye
membe

7.Doyt
that con

Messages

12. Confirm thal if you are the successful parlicipant, the goods or services which you
will supply have been obtained, manufactured and / or distributed by you, lawfully and
in stricl compliance with &l applicable legislation, regulalions, direclives, guidelines,
standards and the like issued by any govemmental or regulatory authority and
international laws, principles or recammendations governing human righls, the
environment, labour and comuption such as the United Mations Global Compact

arinciplas,

13, Agree lo undergoe and cooperals wilh any TFG vendar verification or securily,
including IT security, azsessment or check.

14. Agree that my / our participation does not guarantee that we will recelve a contract

o any orders fram TFG,

15, Agree thatil | am [ we are chosen o supply the goods o services required by this
sourcing event, our current cantract if applicable, TFG's general terms and conditions or
TFGE's lerms Tor the supply of these goods or services will apply.

I your response 1o any of the above queslions is "No”, please indicate "Na” where you
are required o accept these terms and in the Rejection Comment box provided, refer to

the term number and supply a reason for 2ach “No”™,

Event Ends

08 - 00

days

hrs

‘Accept Terms and Conditions (RFQ Only)

2 | intend to participate in this event

Indicate your intention to participate in the event
by:

2 9 Clicking on the check box.

Upon clicking on the check box, a
message will display at the top of the
page that reads ‘l intend to respond is

2.2 | saved'. In addition, the buyer will be
notified of your intention to participate in
the sourcing event.

3 Accept Terms and Conditions

Read TFG’s terms and conditions for participating
in the sourcing event.



Messages

‘Accept Terms and Conditions (RFx Only)

Intend to respond is saved.

2.2

vent Infc My Respanse

THE FOSCHINI GROUP LIMITED has invited you to the sourcing event: RFP - Template TEST .
The Foschini Group Limited or a subsidiary (TFG) has invited you to participate in a sourcing event.

Event Ends 35 B I

days hrs.

If you intend to participate, review the event timeline and accept the terms and conditions of the event, if applicable. Click the "My Responses” tab to provide your

response, which may include Attachments, Forms and ltems and Lots.

If you have any queries or concems relating to governance or ethical conduct relating to this process, please contact Tip-offs Anonymous.

Email: tig@tip-offs.com
SAToll Free: 0800 11 84 44 (SA call rate from mobile phone apply)

Do you intend to participate in this event?

ipate in this event

Accept Terms and Conditions

Terms and Conditions

1. Agree o only provide information that Is accurate and complete in all respects

Terms and Conditions

2. Agree to disclose all relevant information regarding the goods or services that a

customer like TFG cannot reasonably learn for themselves

Terms and Conditions

3. Consent to TFG processing my / our personal information (as contemplated and
defined In the Protection of Personal Informaticn Act, 2013) for management and record
purposes.

Terms and Conditions

4. Confirm that you are not currently, nor that you have been an employee of TFG in the
past 5 years?

Terms and Conditions

5. Confirm that neither you, nor any of your owners, directors, shareholders or
members have any family members employed by TFG?

Terms and Conditions

& Confin th gou, nor any of your owners, directors, shareholders or
Messages st that conflicts or could potentially conflict with the business

— Event Ends

Do you accept these Terms and Condit

2 Yes

36 01

days

hrs

D No

Do you accept these Terms and Conditions?

D Yes
) No

Do you accept these Terms and Conditions?

Yes
D No

Do you accept these Terms and Conditions?

D Yes
) No

Do you accept these Terms and Conditions?

Yes
D No

Do you accept these Terms and Conditions?

O Yes
No

2 | intend to participate in this event

Indicate your intention to participate in the event
by:

5 1 Clicking on the check box.

Upon clicking on the check box, a
message will display at the top of the
page that reads ‘l intend to respond is

2.2 | saved'. In addition, the buyer will be
notified of your intention to participate in
the sourcing event.

3 Accept Terms and Conditions

Read TFG’s terms and conditions for participating
in the sourcing event.



Messages

‘Accept Terms and Conditions’ (RFx only)

. Accept Terms and Conditions

Event Ends

Terms and Conditions

1. Agree to only provide information that is accurate and complete in all respects.

Terms and Conditions

2. Agree to disclose all relevant information regarding the goods or services that a
customer like TFG cannot reasonably learn for themselves.

Terms and Conditions

3. Consent to TFG processing my / our personal information (as contemplated and
defined in the P lion of Personal ion Act, 2013) for and record

purposes
Terms and Conditions
4. Confirm that you are not currently, nor that you have been an employee of TFG in the

past 5 years?

Terms and Conditions

Do you accept these Terms and Condit

® Yes
No

Do you accept these Terms and Conditions?
@ Yes
No

Do you accept these Terms and Conditions?

® Yes
! No

Do you accept these Terms and Conditions?

Yes
No

Do you accept these Terms and Conditions?

L e " P

il standards and the like issued by any govemmental or regulatory authority and
international laws, principles or recommendations governing human rights, the
environment, labour and corruption such as the United Nations Global Compact

Terr principles.

Terms and Conditions

14. Agree to undergo and cooperate with any TFG vendor verification or security, ® Yes

including IT security, assessment or check.

Terms and Conditions

15. Agree that myfour participation does not guarantee that we will be awarded a

contract by TFG.

Terms and Conditions

16. Agree that If | am / we are chosen 1o supply the goods or services required by this
sourcing event, the general terms and conditions in TFG's Master Services Agreement ) No

will apply.

Terms and Conditions

17. Have you signed TFG's Standard Non-Disclosure Agreement in the past 12
months? If yes, please upload document signed by you and TFG as part of your

response and upload it in the Attachment section

BV,

Do you accept these Terms

O No

Do you accept these Terms

—

Event Ends 38 : B =

days hrs

nd Conditions?

nd Conditions?

nd Conditions?

nd Conditions?

If no, please download the NDA from the Buyer Attachments section below, sign it and

upload it as part of your response in the Attachment.

Messages

Send to Event Owner

3 Accept the terms and Conditions

To accept TFG’s Terms and Conditions to participate in
the sourcing event:

Click on the ‘Yes'’ radio button to accept ALL
3.2 |the terms and conditions.

Then click on ‘Send to Event Owner’. The
32 | event owner will be notified that you have
accepted the ‘Terms and Conditions’.



Terms and Conditions

9. Confirm that neither you nor your company has incurred any fines or settlements

related to anti-competitive business practices in the last 2 years?

Do you accept these Terms and Conditions?
O Yes

No

Rejection Comment *

Provide a comment

‘Accept Terms and Conditions’ (RFx only)

Step 3 | Accept the terms and Conditions

Should you not agree to the Terms and
conditions

Click on the ‘No’ radio button to reject
3.3 the Terms and Conditions.

In the ‘Rejection Comment’ field
provided, provide the reason for
rejecting the Terms and Conditions.

S Note: Should you not accept the Terms

and Conditions, you will not be
permitted to participate in the event.



Enter Response

are required 1o accept these terms and In the Rejectlon Gomment bax provided, refer to

the term number and supply a reason for each "No™

107 Event Information & Bidding Rules

o' Buyer Attachments

_— A

B O C3 4 Enter Response

days hrs

Proceed to respond to the sourcing event by

Event will end at the Event End Time.

Responses are sealed until event closes

Buyer may choose to award individual line items

B Timeline

clicking on the;
Tr SUPPLIER TRAINING GUIDE:
For help with rezponding o a sourcing

event, please download the TFG Sourcing ¢ ’
Tralnlnz Guide for Suppliers fmmthelinkg 4. 1 Enter Response button
below.

| TFG Sourcing tralning. guide tor suppll..

Note: The enter response button will be
greyed out restricting your ability to

L

Aug  Event Starl

BB mzamcer

9d : 5h : 4Tmin

-

28 | 5:00 PMcer
00:00

participate in the event if you did not
accept the ‘Terms and Conditions’

Enter Response

zicoupa

Business Spend Management » @English (South Africa) » Accessibility



Messages to the buyer J

1L VT YU DIYIITU 13 3 L LSS g STIHITTL I IS pedt 1L = 1sa
mantha? If yes, please upload dacument signed by you and TFG as part of yaur 2 No
response and upload it in the Attachment section. Event Ends 3 E D G

st 5 Messages to the buyer
If no, please download the MDA from the Buyer Attachments section below, sign it and 24

upload It as part of your response In the Attachment.

Located at the bottom left corner of your sourcing

_ event screen is the ‘M "box.
0 Event Information & Bidding Rules Or Buyer Attachments essages

i Tr MON-DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT: 1 ¢ ’
Event will end at the Event End Time. If your NDA is older than 12 months, CIle On the Messages bOX tO eXpand
please download the NDA below, complete 5 . 1 it

Responses are sealed until event closes : 3 g
it and upload it as part of your response in

Buyer may choose to award individual line items

the Allachment section.

Mon-Disclosure Agreement 01 04 202,

S E e Proceed to type in your message to the
e e 5.2 buyer in the box provided.
Messages Training Guide for Suppliers fram the link

below.

TRG. Souring_raing_guice_fo_Suppi.. Attach documents by clicking on the
‘ 5.3 | ‘Attach files’ hyperlink.

Dear buyed

&7 Allach files

Send message to buyer by clicking on
o 54 |the ‘Send message’ button at the top
right corner of the message box.

Having Teehnical Issies? Gonact souisng SUppergeoupa com
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My Response

RFP - Template TEST - Event #106 Acive

Event Endi NN
vent Ends 35 HE
days hrs

‘= |tems and Lots

“

Name

£  Items NotIn Lots (1 items)

Expected Qty My Price Price x Expected Qty >

0.0000 ZAR

= Whatchmacallit

1 (gach) X © = 0.00 ZAR

Export to Excel

Total 0.00 ZAR

Import from Excel Load History Save Submit Response to Buyer

Messages (1 RS

Section

(a) Attachments

(b) Forms or Questionnaires

(c) ltems and Lots

zscoupa

Description
Files/documents that you receive from the buyer or files/documents that you complete and send
back to the buyer.

Note: Coupa Sourcing does not support .zip or .exe files for security reasons.
Questions that the buyer needs you to answer.

Pricing section.



Attachments and Forms

Spot Bid from Req #184 - Event #80 Aciie

responded on 2020/08/20

Attachments

User 10 TFG has not provided any Attachments for this event

Save successful

* Confirm your defined = Qualifying Small Enterprise (QSE) X

* Upload your current BBBEE_Cert.docx
B-BBEE certificate or

All PRICING should be based on TFG's standard payment terms of 90 days from the date of statement.

* Confirm that your

#

6 Attachments and Forms

Complete the attachments and forms section, then
proceed to the ‘ltems and Lots’ section to enter
your price quotation.

Click on the ‘Save’ button before proceeding

sl to the next section.



#

Items and Lots

* Confirm that your
PRICING is based on
TFG's standard EientEnds B —I . E 3 7 Item S a nd LOtS
payment terms days hrs

Click tick box to confimm

In the items and lots section, you can enter you
pricing for the items and lots in question.

7 1 Hover over the line item with your cursor
' to display the ‘pencil icon’. Then proceed
~ to click on the line item to display the
details of the line item.

‘= ltems and Lots

§i  Items NotIn Lots (1 items)

&  TFG Coffee Mug 2001 (each) ® / 0,00 ZAR
Total 0,00 ZAR
Export to Excel Import from Excel Load History Save Submit Response to Buyer
fecoupa
Messages o P Business Spend Management » |§ English (South Africa) » Accessibility



= |tems and Lots

Items and Lots

Event Ends

MName

Expected Qty

My Pri

0123

days hrs

£  Iltems Not In Lots (1 items) 0,0000 ZAR

Messages

em Requested

= TFG Coffee Mug

Manufacturer Name

Expected Quantity

2001 each

Ship To

Manufacturer Part Number

Item Details

ltem Description

My Price * Line Total
0,00 ZAR
b Fhnn
Cape Town
7501
Manufacturer Name Manufacturer Part Number Item Description
Expected Quantity My Price * Line Total
2001 each 15,00 = 30 015,00 ZAR
Your item Name Lead Time
My item name 10
ID/Part Number 4 Description
753546 Q Enter your item or service description
=
Attachments

Add File | URL | Text

Form

n=a -
Event Ends i 83
days hrs

Days

-

Messages

0-

Total 30 015,00 ZAR

7 Items and Lots

Proceed to quote on the all the line items in the
sourcing event.

Enter all the required fields; marked

72 \yith a red Asterix ()

Entering all the other fields is at the
supplier’s discretion;

(@) Your Iltem Name

(b) Leadtime

(c) ID Part Number
(d)

(€)

e

Description

Attachments

Click on the ‘Save Item’ button, then
proceed to the next line item until you
have quoted on all the line items in the
sourcing event.

7.3



~

Attachments

Add File | URL | Text

Form

Submit response to Buyer

8 | Submit Response to Buyer

Once you have quoted on all the line items and
are satisfied with your response;

Click on the ‘Submit Response to

Cancsl 8 1 2
Buyer’ button.
Total 30 099,00 ZAR
You can change your response before
Exporttofxesl | | importfrom Excel | | Losd Histoy save the event has been timed out and
resubmit.
Zcoupa
Messages o A~ Business Spend Management - @English (South Africa) + Accessibility
Section Description

(a) Export to excel

(b) Import from excel

(c) Save

Exports the questionnaires and the items and lots into Excel where you can fill in your response.

NOTE: DO NOT CHANGE THE FORMAT OF THE QUESTIONNAIRE WHILE COMPLETING. DOING
SO WILL RESULT IN FAILURE TO UPLOAD!

Uploads your response to Excel.

Saves your response, but it does not submit it to the buyer.



Edit & re-submit response to buyer J

;[F TEST
J

CLIVE SPEEL~ | &

9 Edit Response

Spot Bid from Req #184 - Event #80 Acive n You can edit and resubmit your response to TFG
provided there is still time remaining in the event.

Response submitted to Buyer

After submitting your response, the
‘Response submitted to Buyer’

E“"*”‘E””*‘ 9.1 notification is displayed on a green bar
ys rs .
i e for approximately 5-10 seconds
EditResponse Click on ‘Edit Response’ to edit and
responded on 2020/08/20 N 92 resubmlt your response
0 Attachments v
User 10 TFG has not providad any Attachments far this event
= Forms

Messages o M Basic Comnany Information v4



Event history

Attachments

Add File | URL 1 Text

Form
Total 30 015,00 ZAR
Export to Excel Import from Excel Load History Save Submit Response to Buyer
SLrniina
n-o -
Megsages ‘ Event Ends IS N EI 3
days hrs
" Export to Excel Import from Excel Save Submit Response to Buyer
L) History i
Clive Supplies on 2020/08/20 at 5:19 PM CEST
Clive Supplies on 2020/08/20 at 5:04 PM CEST
Supplier clicked on all terms & conditions checkboxes and clicked Enter Response button
Clive Supplies on 2020/08/20 at 4:52 PM CEST
—— Supplier Clive Supplies has accepted 1 of 1 Terms and Conditions
Clive Supplies on 2020/08/20 at 4:45 PM CEST
Supplier Clive Supplies intends fo respond to sourcing event
Clive Supplies on 2020/08/20 at 4:44 PM CEST
Supplier Clive Supplies doesn't intend to respond to sourcing event
THE FOSCHINI GROUP LIMITED User on 2020/08/19 at 10:53 AM CEST
Buyer launched event
“—
Export History

z@coupa

Messages o A Business Spend Management + @Engush (South Africa) + Accessibility

10 Check event history

To double-check if your response was received and
to check your actions against the event, check the
History at the bottom of the page.

Click on the ‘Load History’ button to

LA expand on the history of the event.






FAQ

You can access an event directly from your sourcing event email invite. You do not need to have a Coupa account or access to the Coupa
Supplier Portal (CSP) to take part in sourcing events.

Depending on the time you need to fill in your responses, your browser might time out. To avoid losing your responses, enter them offline by
using the exported csv file and import the file back into the event. If you decide to fill in your responses online, make sure you save your
changes frequently.

You can find out if your response was submitted from:

» The flash message that indicates if the response went through.
« The ‘History’ button at the bottom of the event page that indicates the total amount, response name, and the time the response was
submitted.

Export to Excel, enter your response, and import the file. This helps you enter your responses offline. Do not change the format of the file nor
the name of the file to ensure that you can upload it back with no problems encountered.

Note: If the event is closed for editing, the originally downloaded file cannot be uploaded and you have to download the file from the revised
event.

You can communicate with the event organiser through the Message Centre on the bottom left corner of the sourcing event browser.



FAQ

You receive emails periodically reminding you that an event is about to end. If you haven't submitted your response, you need to respond
within the last day of the event. If you have responded, ignore the reminder emails.

Click on the line item to expand it and to see additional fields (for example, description), proceed to enter details.

If the event owner/creator has made changes to the event the submit button will be greyed out, you need to accept changes before you
can submit your quote. The checkbox to accept changes is above the ‘Submit Response to Buyer’ button.

If a buyer is changing an event, the event closes for editing. If you want to view the event, you can see the following notifications ‘Event is
being edited, you will receive a notification when the event opens again’

When the buyer finishes making changes and submits the event, a new revision of the event is created, and you receive an email
notification.

Clicking on the ‘View Event’ button directs you to the revised event.

When you access the event, you have to accept the changes made by the buyer while entering your response.

The file size limit is 100 MB per upload. The maximum number of attachments is 20 - 40.



THANK YOU



